From: Matthew Sizemore

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Cc: Storm, Pamela; Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers); Groendyke, Todd; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: Re: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of AACR, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0001(b)

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 2:32:13 PM

Attachments: ACH Pavment 23C6E2728C884032.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

See attached ACH set up form for tomorrow. Let me know if [ need to do anything else or if
there is a problem with the transfer.

On Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 1:49 PM Matthew Sizemore <aacrrecycling@gmail.com> wrote:
Yes, I have received it as of December 6th, 2023. In reviewing the email thread there
appears to be a typo in our email address in the previous attempts.

On Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 12:56 PM R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
<R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Sizemore — Would you kindly confirm receipt of the ESA filed
and served on November 15, 20237

Thank you.

OBannon & (Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: R4 _Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 5:43 PM
To: R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;

aacrrecyling@gmail.com; Storm, Pamela <Storm.Pamela@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose

(she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; aacrrecyling@gmail.com
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12/06/2023 at 2:29 PM ACH - Truist Online Banking

TRUIST HF

Confirmation number

23C6E2728C884032

Payment detalls

Payment type
Business disbursements

From
Main Account 6627

To
1 recipient

Frequency
Onetime

Effective date
Dec 07, 2023

Total amount
$1378.00

Name Account no.  Routingno.  Amount Reason for payment

USTreasury  --0006 051036706  $1378.00 AACR, Inc. Docket
REX No: CAA-04-2024-
0001(b)

1/1






Cc: Groendyke, Todd <Groendyke.Todd@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra

<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of AACR, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0001(b)

Good afternoon Mr. Sizemore — Would you kindly confirm receipt of the ESA filed
and served on November 15, 2023?

Thank you.

Dgrnon & Richardson

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

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:20 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
aacrrecyling@gmail.com; Storm, Pamela <Storm.Pamela@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose
(she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>

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

OBamnon & (Richardson

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

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 4:02 PM

To: aacrrecyling@gmail.com; Storm, Pamela <Storm.Pamela@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose
(she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose @epa.gov>

Cc: Groendyke, Todd <Groendyke.Todd@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable

<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of AACR, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0001(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement and
Final Order filed on November 15, 2023, in the matter of AACR, Inc.; Docket No.
CAA-04-2024-0001(b).

Mr. Sizemore - Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the
above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,
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OPannon & Richardson

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

Thank You,

Matthew Sizemore
AACR Recycling Inc.
Cell - (706)-575-0959
Fax - (706)-269-3282

Email - aacrrecycling@gmail.com

Thank You,

Matthew Sizemore
AACR Recycling Inc.
Cell - (706)-575-0959
Fax - (706)-269-3282

Email - aacrrecycling@gmail.com
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